

MARIA MC CORMICK

UX DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

UX/UI Designer | Freelance

MAY 2020 - PRESENT, TORONTO, ON

- Working with small businesses and artists to create websites and digital content according to the client's needs.

Project Manager/Sr. Project Analyst | TD Bank

AUG 2015 - OCT 2019, TORONTO, ON

- Developed a deep understanding of customers to ensure alignment with business requirements while focusing on creating a better overall product for the end-user.
- Supported large-scale projects by leading IT partners, QA testers and collaborated closely with business partners to implement digital solutions for Anti-Money Laundering and Legal portfolios.
- Facilitated regular team meetings to identify areas of opportunities for clients and solve functional challenges through brainstorming, ideating, and designing creative solutions.
- Took an iterative approach to address intuitive solutions to our customers' most demanding problems.

Project Control Office (PCO) | CIBC (CGI contractor)

APR 2013 - MAY 2015, TORONTO, ON

- Collaborated with team members to ensure that zero audit findings are achieved and advocate for the process compliance throughout the project lifecycle.
- Partner with the development organization to help deliver the best product experience to internal clients.
- Designed and led the implementation of new project management enterprise processes called "Rapid delivery" based on Agile methodology to expedite large project delivery.

Telecommunication Project Analyst | DUPONT

FEB 2012 - SEP 2012, MISSISSAUGA, ON

- Conducted project research, requirements gathering, and analyzed data to identify mobility usage trends and recognize cost savings for DuPont's mobility strategy.
- Assisted with implementing the new telephone system, network and wireless solutions across Canada, with a focus on cost optimizations and improved employee satisfaction.

maria.a.mc.cormick@gmail.com

416-805-4796

[LinkedIn](#)

PORTFOLIO

[My Portfolio Website](#)

UNIQUE ADVANTAGES

Skills gained for my previous roles: Project Management, Agile Methodology, Programming, Negotiation, Leadership, Team Building, Problem Solving, Software Development and experience delivering digital solutions that meet business requirements while focused on creating a better overall product for the end-user.

PROFILE

+10 years experience overseeing the design, development and implementation processes to successfully deliver digital products that provide meaningful and valuable experiences to users.

Ability to see the "big picture" and hone-in on the details.

Looking for a work environment that will support my passion for building innovative product concepts to life while bringing out the team's best works.

NEW SKILLS

UX Research, Interaction Design, Prototyping, Usability Testing, Spring Design, Figma, Photoshop, Sketch and InVision.

IT Project Manager & Head of Department | BANESCO

MAY 2004 - ABR 2011, CARACAS, VENEZUELA

- Delivered more than 15 digital solutions for Internet & Mobile banking department from inception to completion
- Designed a new set of processes and best practices to deliver solutions in collaboration with the Project Management Office
- Mentored staff in methodology and consulting excellence related to project management discipline.

AWARDS

Winning Team of the MIT Challenge: Latin America vs. COVID-19. Hackathon 2020 - Educating in times of the pandemic

A 48-hour event to build solutions that address the most pressing issues of the COVID-19 crisis in Latin America.

JUN 2020 - Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)

2019 Legendary Quarterly Award - Delivery Shared Services

Highly committed to the corporate values based on their contribution to enrich the lives of TD bank customers, communities and colleagues.

MAR 2019 - TD Bank

Act for Impact Award Q2, 2018

In recognition of my dedication to customer and project success for demonstrating TD's Shared Commitments in my contribution to the Anti-Money Laundering program.

MAY 2018 - TD Bank

Act for Impact Award Q4, 2016

In recognition of my dedication to customer and project success for demonstrating TD's Shared Commitments in my contribution to the AntiMoney Laundering Upgrade and Watchlist programs.

NOV 2016 - TD Bank

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JAN 2020 - MAR 2020, TORONTO, ON

University of Toronto | Diploma Candidate, Creative Writing

OCT 2016 - DEC 2016, TORONTO, ON

University of West-Center "Lisandro Alvarado" | Bachelors in Computer System Engineering

SEP 1994 - APRIL 1999, LARA, VENEZUELA

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Research Project Sponsor for students enrolled in the Project Management post-graduate program at Humber College.

Contributor to the TD Tree Days program that aims to plant 1 million trees by 2030.

Digital Content Editor of [TorontoEntero](#) Digital Magazine.